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DIANE ODOM, CHIEF DEPUTY

March 23, 2017

Re: Decrease in vafue for 2015 Tax Roll / Ashton Park, LLC (Parcel 072A-OZC-O34{OO.OOI

To: Madison County Board of Supervisors

From: Norman A. Cannady ir., Tax Assessor

After reviewing the above referenced property it has been classified as common area. We recommend

lowering the land value and request that a refund for 2015 be given. Detailed calculations are being

provided to show the amount to be refunded for the 2015 Tax Year.

Tax Year 2015: Original Land Value=
Revised Land Value=

15% Assessment Rate=

2015 Millage Rate (116.53) =
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